Kiel Soccer Club Minutes June 20, 2011

Rodnie Pamperin, President, called the monthly KSC meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

<u>Members present</u>: Rodnie Pamperin, President; Jennifer Bink, Vice President; Donna Kienbaum, Secretary; Mary-Beth Molitor, Registrar; Tim Bink, Cory Jaschob, Eric Muelhbauer, Kris Stephany, Steve Riebe (Kiel) and guests Lonna Near, Dan Guse, and David Kisiolek (Howards Grove).

<u>Approval of April minutes:</u> motion by Tim Bink to approve; seconded by Cory Jaschob.

<u>Approval of Agenda:</u> motion by Kris Stephany to approve; seconded by Eric Muehlbauer.

President's Report:

The KSC received a \$500 grant from the Shopko Foundation; a thank-you letter has been sent. A notice was received from the IRS regarding the club's tax-exempt status. Rodnie and Joe will supply the IRS with the requested forms (balance sheet/income statement).

Vice President's Report:

The pizza fundraiser was very successful netting approximately \$9,000 (including the opt-out monies received). The 3-year average for the pizza fundraiser was \$5,460.

This year, Picture America from Milwaukee was used for the soccer pictures. Picture America gave us \$3 back per order for a total of \$430. Some pictures were missing, but they have been taken care of.

<u>Secretary's Report:</u> None

Treasurer's Report:	
Current cash in checking:	\$19,107.08
Current cash in savings:	433.97
Total cash	\$19,541.05

Current liabilities are \$6,338 with a mortgage of \$8,423.90 for a net cash position of \$4,779.15.

The club started out 2011 with a negative balance of approximately \$3,000, but now are +\$3,000. There are several repair projects currently in process (repairing the water pipe and the goal boxes on Fields 1 and 2 at a cost of approximately \$1,600).

Registrar's Report:

The U11 girl's team is the only team that signed up for the July series with East Central. They will play three extra games and schedules will be available by July 4th.

Fall soccer registration has begun for the YMCA Lakeshore league for U8 to U14 players. Registration forms are available on the kielsoccer.com website. The registration deadline is July 13. Additional coaches and assistant coaches are needed to help.

Page Two June 20, 2011

Old Business:

There were 17 soccer teams and approximately 300 middle school soccer players in our 1st tournament on Saturday, June 11. Overall, the tournament was a huge success – there was a lot of good soccer. The only issues were a shortage of referees and not enough parking. The tournament committee will meet to discuss ways to improve the tournament for next year. A thank-you to all sponsors/donators will be put in the Kiel paper.

There were four Kiel soccer teams that did not participate in the New Holstein tournament. Several Kiel teams had issues with referees, as the refs did not know the penalty kick rules, etc.

The Dutch Touch soccer camp will be held July 25 to July 28. There are approximately 40 players signed up, so far.

The kindergarten program will hold a "mini" tournament on June 25. Jennifer DeTroye has put together a game schedule, and the kids will be treated to a picnic lunch after the tournament. A general e-mail will be sent out to club members, as help is needed in the concession stand.

River Crest has given us a proposal of \$800 to re-sod Field 1 and 2 and various matching on Meyer Field. Meyer Field will be shut down as of July 1st. Nets will be taken down at Karls Terrace after the June 25th games.

New Business:

Dave Pethan contacted the KSC regarding a bike path proposal that he took to the Town of Schleswig. Donna attended the board meeting to gain some insight on this proposal. Because the bike path is adjacent to school property, it is in the City of Kiel's jurisdiction. Basically, Dave wants the support of the Kiel Soccer Club for the bike path.

Tim Bink would like ALL coaches to return their soccer equipment, so that he can take inventory of what the club has and what equipment is needed in the future. Tim will let Donna know when coaches can return their equipment, so that an e-mail can be sent out. Meyer Plumbing was given keys for the bathrooms, as the water line will need to be repaired. Schetter Electric and Reindl Plumbing have been contacted to do the work, as they originally put in the line. The estimated repair cost is \$400.

The Howards Grove U14 girls soccer team would like to play this fall in the East Central League. Representatives from Howards Grove discussed that their teams need more of a challenge and would like to be under the KSC's "umbrella". The KSC will get back to them by July 1st with a price/cost. Registration for fall soccer with East Central is mid-August.

<u>Items tabled</u>: players from other communities playing on Kiel teams, having a float in the Kiel parade, and the club buying goalie gloves and jerseys for all teams.

Motion made by Mary-Beth Molitor to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Jennifer Bink. The meeting ended at 8:00 pm. The next soccer meeting will be an "executive" meeting on Monday, July 18.